RFQ10-KKJ-02HFC

Question and Answers
9/26/03

Q1.   What is the delivery date?

A. All offerors should provide their best delivery time for the first order of 25 drums.  Suggestion is to provide number of calendar after receipt order (e.g. 60 ARO).

Q2.  When will the other orders be placed? 
A. Orders will be placed as the solvent is needed from receipt of contract award to October 31, 2006.

Q3.  What are the quantity sizes for future orders?

A. Quantity sizes may vary depending on the requiring office need at the time of award.  In accordance with FAR 52.216-19, Order Limitation (October 1995), one order will not exceed 100 drums.
Q4.   Will the second order be placed before the end of the year (2003)?

A. See Q2.

Q5.  Will the First Article testing be required on all orders or just the first order?
A. First Article Testing will be required on each order. The Contractor will ship       one drum to NASA for testing prior to the shipment of order quantity. Upon successful testing, the contractor will be notified to ship the remaining quantity. (E.g. Order No. 1 Quantity size 25 drums. Contractor will send 1 drum for testing. Government will test to ensure the solvent meets Government specification KSC-SPEC-P-0019. If it does not meet specification, Contractor will be requested to ship a new drum until the solvent meets the specification. If the solvent does meet specification, Contractor will be notified and requested to ship the remaining 24 drums.)

Q6.  Is this requirement set-aside for small business?

A. Yes, this procurement is 100% set-aside for small business.

Q7.  Prices may increase between now and October 2006, therefore the price today may not be same two years from now. Will the awardee have the opportunity to increase the price in the future?

A. The proposed contract type is a firm-fixed price contract. The vendor’s quoted unit price will be the unit price throughout the contract term.

